Key Business Links
Tender information can be found on www.2merkato.com  (a fee applies) www.2merkato.com 
Addis Ababa Chamber of Commerce and Sectoral Associations: www.addischamber.com
Ethiopian Chamber of Commerce and Sectoral Associations: http://www.ethiopianchamber.com/ 
Ethiopian Industrial Parks Development Corporation (IPDC) 
www.ipdc.gov.et 
All foreign investors need to register at the Ethiopian Investment Commission which aims to provide a one-stop shop for foreign investors: www.investethiopia.gov.et 
[bookmark: _GoBack] For more information on tax and customs you may have a look at the website of the Ministry of Revenues: http://www.erca.gov.et/
Ethiopian Government Portal - http://www.ethiopia.gov.et  
National Bank of Ethiopia – http://www.nbe.gov.et/ 
Commercial Bank of Ethiopia - www.combanketh.com/ 
Ministry of Foreign Affairs – www.mfa.gov.et 
Ministry of Finance - http://www.mofed.gov.et/ 
Ministry of Trade and Industry:  www.mot.gov.et 
Ministry of Innovation and Technology - http://www.mcit.gov.et/ 
Ministry of Works and Urban Development - http://www.mwud.gov.et/ 
Ministry of Water, Irrigation and Electricity – http//www.mowie.gov.et 
Ministry of Mines, Petroleum and Natural Gas – www.momines.gov.et  
Central Statistical Agency of Ethiopia -  www.csa.gov.et 
Ethiopian Leather Industries Association www.elia.org.et
Ethiopia Commodity Exchange: www.ecx.com.et
Ethiopian Horticulture Producer Exporters Association www.ehpea.org
Ethiopian Textile and Garment Manufacturers' Association  www.etgama.org
Ethiopian Food and Drug Authority-www.fmhaca.gov.et 
Ethiopian Pulse, Oil Seed and Spice Processing Exporters Association - www.epospea.com.
Ethio Telecom – www.ethiotelecom.et 
Ethiopian Economics Association - www.eeaecon.org 
Agricultural Transformation Agency (ATA)-  www.ata.gov.et
Ethiopian Civil Aviation Authority -www.ecaa.gov.et
Ethiopian Roads Authority  www.era.gov.et 
Ethiopian Shipping and Logistics Service Enterprise    http://www.ethiopianshippinglines.com.et/ 
Ethiopian Airlines   www.ethiopianairlines.com 


